WATSKY ASSOCIATES, INC.
20 Madison Avenue, Valhalla, New York 10595 / 914 948-3450 Fax 914 948-9493

Y onkers Public Schools July 15,2019
One Larkin Plaza via email only
Yonkers, NY 10701

Attn: Lee Pavone, PE
Re:  Roosevelt HS: Partial Roof Blow Off

Dear Mr. Pavone,
We propose to provide hourly rate roof consulting services to assist you (Yonkers Public Schools) follow
up a warranty claim and the roof repairs needed as a result of a partial roof blow off.

We will provide itemized invoices in accordance with the following rates, for the not to exceed
total maximum sum of $10,000

Principal $200 per hour
Project Manager / Architect ~ $200 per hour

Please call if there are any questions.

Very truly yours,

WATSKY ASSOCIATES, INC.
|

Thomas E. Olam, President



